
 
 

Board of Director’s Meeting 
AGENDA 

Tuesday August 24, 2021 @ 7:00PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 
1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

 

Call to Order                 President  
 

Public Comment    10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. Phase 5 Update 
2. Board Election Timeline 
3. Student Enrollment Numbers 
4. Administrative and Teacher Salary Report 

 
 Consent Agenda: 

5. Directors Report 
6. Financial Statements 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

     

 Closed Session: 
 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

9.  Pending Litigation 
10. Legal Bills:  SPED $ 137.50 – Lawsuit $ 357.50 

 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

11. New Employee(s) 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 
employees. 

12. FY 22 CBA Salary Reopener (hand carried) 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes mandated 
by Section 2.06 

13. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
  

Public Comment    
  

Action Agenda: 
4A.    Approve Administrative and Teacher Salary Report 

  10A.   Approve Legal Bills for $ 495.00 
 11A.   Approve New Employees 

       13A.   Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
   

      

 New Business  
 

 
Adjourn 

 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. 
 

The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
  

President: Nell Anen Vice President: Marcelo Chiodi Treasurer:  Stacey White  Secretary: Jim Mertz  
Ankur Bhatia                Rebekka Herrington   Demetri Georgatsos   Abe Janis  
JoAnn Stewart                                       

                            



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Date Action Item Comments
10/26/2021 Annual Meeting

8/14/2021
Election Initiation Date                                 
(Posted Monday Aug 16)

 1. Need public announcements at least three times 
between 8/14 and 9/8 due date for applications.      2.  At 
least two of these announcements will be made within 30 
days of the application deadline 
3. Materials will be submitted electronically 

9/8/2021 Completed candidate packets due by 3:30pm

9/8/2021
Applications reviewed by election committee. 
Certification date. EC will meet at 3:30pm on Wednesday 9/8/2021

9/19/2021 Ballots published and distributed 9/20/2021

10/3/2021 Ballots due by 3:30pm 10/4/2021

10/5/2021 Public announcement of election results

10/26/2021
Newly appointed candidate will be seated at 
the October Board of Directors meeting. 

Election Committee
James Mertz – Election Committee Chair
JoAnn Stewart
Christine Hodapp
Janette Siegel
Heather Benderovich
Katie Brzezinski

Parent - Elected Position



Date Action Item Comments
10/26/2021 Annual Meeting

8/14/2021
Election Initiation Date                              
(posted Monday 8/16)

 1. Need public announcements at least three times 
between 8/14 and 9/8 due date for applications.                  
2.  At least two of these announcements will be made 
within 30 days of the application deadline 
3. Materials will be submitted electronically 

9/8/2021 Completed candidate packets due by 3:30pm

9/8/2021
Applications reviewed by election committee. 
Certification date. EC will meet at 3:30pm on Wednesday 9/8/2021

9/8-10/3

The Board of Directors shall interview all 
candidates in accordance with established 
practices and hold a vote to elect the Board-
Appointed Candidates. The date of the vote is 
the "Election Date." 

1. Interviews will be 9/28/2021, prior to the September 
BOD meeting

10/5/2021
Candidates and public are informed of the 
outcome of the Board-Appointed process per 
established procedure.

1. Announcement will be made within 2 days after Board 
Action 

10/26/2021
Newly appointed candidates will be seated at 
the October Board of Directors meeting. 

Election Committee
James Mertz – Election Committee Chair
JoAnn Stewart
Christine Hodapp
Janette Siegel
Heather Benderovich
Katie Brzezinski

Board -  Appointed Position



EIS Administrator and Teacher Salary and Benefits Report - School Year 2021 12:16 pm8/4/2021

340499000250000

1531 Jones Point Rd, Grayslake, IL 60030

Prairie Crossing Charter School

Selection Criteria:  (Employer)       Employees = All

Name Position

Other

BenefitsAnnuitiesBonuses

Sick

Days

Vacation

DaysBase Salary FTE

Retirement

Enhancements

$72,070.53  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Barnett, Katherine Elizabeth 200-Teacher  1.00

$202,312.50  12 10 $22,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Deigan, Geoff J 100-District Superintendent  1.00

$68,958.78  12 10 $9,478.96 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Dietzel Hershiser, Naomi 126-Dean of Students Teacher no admin 

endorsement)

 1.00

$41,759.36  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Fiorelli, Kyle 250-Special Education Teacher  0.75

$23,847.60  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00FLINN, JOSHUA 200-Teacher  0.55

$50,754.87  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00FLOOD, JOSHUA J 200-Teacher  1.00

$44,970.00  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Freeman, Robert Francis 611-Resource Teacher Other  1.00

$64,916.25  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Hahn, Lynn Marie 200-Teacher  1.00

$59,758.57  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,980.00Hershiser, Michael Christopher 200-Teacher  1.00

$46,368.75  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Huska, Melinda 250-Special Education Teacher  1.00

$45,194.73  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Jackson, Heather Dee 200-Teacher  1.00

$63,000.03  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Jeffery, Christine Marie 200-Teacher  1.00

$42,194.94  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Klug, Rachel A 200-Teacher  1.00

$51,546.21  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Larson, September L 200-Teacher  1.00

$49,807.98  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Loustaunau, Christopher R 200-Teacher  1.00

$125,420.22  12 10 $6,932.32 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Loustaunau, Jessica 152-Special Education Director  1.00

$42,209.97  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00MARTINEZ, ASHLEY M 250-Special Education Teacher  1.00

$45,929.28  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Mc Geever, Jana K 202-Bilingual Education Teacher  1.00

$39,393.39  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,980.00McKee, Marjorie J 200-Teacher  0.80

$40,814.07  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,318.00McNally, Sydney 200-Teacher  1.00

$40,814.07  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Mui, Katherine K 200-Teacher  1.00

$43,971.81  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Neil, Susan A 200-Teacher  1.00

$40,814.07  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Ottaviani, Megan 200-Teacher  1.00

$37,903.50  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Parker, Julianna M 200-Teacher  0.80

$57,858.09  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Plucinski, Melissa Anne 250-Special Education Teacher  1.00

$39,900.93  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00PONDELIK, ELIZABETH 250-Special Education Teacher  1.00

$43,648.50  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,980.00Psimaras, Laura A 200-Teacher  1.00

$24,438.71  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Roman-Ahlgrim, Lisette M 202-Bilingual Education Teacher  0.55

$37,822.37  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Shin, Ben 200-Teacher  0.95

1



Name Position

Other

BenefitsAnnuitiesBonuses

Sick

Days

Vacation

DaysBase Salary FTE

Retirement

Enhancements

$39,479.22  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Smetters, Felicia 200-Teacher  1.00

$51,671.70  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Stewart, Sarah Elizaeth 200-Teacher  1.00

$44,970.72  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Thomas, Andrew E 200-Teacher  1.00

$44,315.61  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Turner, Roxanne L 200-Teacher  1.00

$63,163.62  12 10 $6,244.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Venegoni, Danielle 126-Dean of Students Teacher no admin 

endorsement)

 1.00

$38,650.77  14 0 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00Wright, Theresa A 200-Teacher  1.00

$111,126.30  12 10 $13,720.52 $0.00 $0.00 $8,424.00Zamiar, Robert Anthony 103-Principal  1.00

$1,981,778.02

 494 50

$136,850.80 $0.00 $.00 $215,586.00Base Salary:

Vacation Days: Sick Days:

Bonuses: Annuities: Retirement Enhancements: Other Benefits:

Totals

 36Distinct Employee Count: Distinct Positions Count: 36 Total Positions Count:  36

2



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director’s Report 
 

 
 
 

Just a few short weeks ago, I started my 8th year as Executive Director at PCCS. 

Over the last few months, I've had the opportunity to meet with many members of the PCCS 
community, including prospective students, faculty, staff, alumni, partners, and Board 
Members. I've taken to heart the conversations I've had with each, learning about their hopes for 
PCCS’s future, as well as the challenges and opportunities we face together. 

I want to share a few examples of the highlights of my summer: 

 I am grateful for the work that has been we accomplished so far - around our CARES and 
EfS initiatives. I am confident that the result of our collective efforts - will lead to a 
stronger culture, a unique style of education and a renewed commitment to our place 
and environment. 

 I had meetings with former students who talked about their connection to campus, life-
changing faculty members, and their hopes for the future. They articulated how PCCS 
has stretched them and helped prepare them for life upon graduation. They embody 
what it means to be a Natural Leader, and I was honored to spend time with them. 

 I often walked through the hallways and across campus. While the buildings were silent, 
the energy of creativity filled the air, and this campus has never looked better. 

I have walked away from each, confident in the good work our community has done to ensure 
that PCCS meets its mission and serves its students even in the most challenging of times. In the 
coming weeks and months, I look forward to meeting with all of you, listening, learning, and 
forging our path forward. 

 As we look to the immediate future, I am excited to start the new academic year, when our 
entire community will reunite on campus for the first time in more than a year. This is a 
moment unlike any other in our history. We will all adjust to new ways of engaging with each 
other as we learn to live with the ongoing pandemic. Past traditions will be renewed, and new 
traditions will be introduced. Clubs, extracurricular events, and athletics will resume. Many of 
us will meet parents, students, or colleagues in person for the first time. I cannot wait to greet 
our new and returning students and to feel the energy, creativity, and excitement they bring to 
campus. 

I am truly honored to serve as your Executive Director and to continue to help this vibrant 
community dedicated to academic excellence, student success, sustainability, and inclusion. 
Together, we will ensure that the PCCS Hawk soars safer, higher and mightier than ever before. 

 
 

 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan 
Executive Director                    



Prairie Crossing Charter School 

Business Managers Report 

August 24, 2021 

 

 
 

 Auditors from CliftonLarsonAllen are conducting their audit off campus – It started the 
week of August 16th and they are completing their field work.  They are finalizing their 
review of the 2020/2021 transactions and will present the Audited Financial 
Statements at a future board meeting. 
 

 TRS rates for the 2021/2022 school year:   
 

o Member TRS retirement contributions: remain unchanged at 9.0% of creditable 
earnings. 

o Employer Retirement Contributions remain unchanged at 0.58% of creditable 
earnings.   

o Employer TRS contributions on federally funded salaries decreased from 
10.41% to 10.31%.   

o Member THIS Fund Contributions decreased from 1.24% to 0.90% 
o Employer THIS Fund Contributions decreased from 0.92% to 0.67% 

 

 The 2021 salary data reportable to the Illinois State Board of Education (ISBE) – 
Employee Information System (EIS) due August 14, 2021 was finalized August 4, 2021.   
 

 The creditable earnings and TRS withholdings report related to the 2019/2020 school 
year due to TRS before 8/10/2021 was submitted 7/14/2021 and was accepted by TRS 
after their internal review on 7/23/2021. 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

Kim Disalvo 























 
Board of Director’s Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
Monday July 26, 2021 @ 7:00PM 

Vicky Ranney Library 
1591 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

____________________________________________________________ 
 
Board Members Present  Board Members Absent Staff Present 
Nell Anen, President   Stacey White, Treasurer Geoff Deigan, Exec Director  
Marcelo Chiodi, Vice President Demetri Georgatsos  Tony Zamiar, Dean 
Jim Mertz, Secretary (remote) 
Ankur Bhatia 
Lea-Ann Domanski 
Rebekka Herrington 
JoAnn Stewart 
Abe Janis 
 
Public Present 
Dayna Lorentz 
Kirk Orelup 
Andy & Becky VanDeWeghe 
Ellyn Edmonds 
 
Call to Order 7:06pm         President  
 
Motion to Amend Agenda 
Motion to amend Agenda to include Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board 
Meetings by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Lea-Ann Domanski. All “Ayes”, motion passed  
 
Public Comment  
Dayna Lorentz expressed disappointment in the plan for addressing concerns in Fine Arts 
curriculum & Band 
Kirk Orelup expressed interest in Phase 5 COVID requirements & procedures as well as details 
of curriculum 
Andy & Becky VanDeWeghe expressed concern regarding Fine Arts & Band 
 
Discussion Agenda 
1. Final FY22 Budget & 2. ISBE Deliverables 

o Historically, budget was due to ISBE by July 1, now can be provided by July 30.  



o Changes in per capita tuition cost (PCTC) are reflected in the $350K adjustments 
to budget: 4% drop in Woodland (80% of PCCS students), 2% drop in Fremont 
(20% of PCCS students)   

o Other changes between 9/22/20 and 07/26/21 versions: Farm to Table paused 
until January, Field Trip allotments 

o Clarifying question on decrease from Ankur Bhatia. Explanation of PCTC 
calculation and 2y in arrears timing by Geoff Deigan. Will be discussed further in 
Governance Committee. 

o Geoff Deigan gave a tour of ISBE’s Epicenter portal with due dates for 
submission. Due date for 2021 OMA certificates for new board members was 
noted. 
 

---Jim Mertz disconnected at 7:34pm---  
 
3. Phase 5 In Person Learning Protocols 

o Geoff Deigan provided an overview of Phase 5 versus Phase 4A/4B 
o 80% of student body is <12 years old, 100% mask requirement for students and 

staff, regardless of vaccination status 
o Discussion of ISBE policy for no remote learning, quarantine after exposure or 

diagnosis 
o Tony Zamiar provided descriptions of at-home learning versus remote learning  
o Discussion of what variables and guidelines could gate changes to masking policy 
o Listening sessions scheduled for staff and community to be scheduled 
o Rebekkah Herrington asked about changes to Carpool & Lunches. Tony Zamiar 

clarified that Carpool would remain the same as last year and lunches would be 
outside as much as possible or separated in the classrooms 

o Visitor protocols will be same as Phase 4A/4B, with pre-approval of vaccinated 
volunteers 

o Discussion of masking policy, will be addressed in student and staff handbooks  
o In-state field trips will be held per current guidelines 

 
4. Sub Agreement – Band 

o Geoff Deigan described efforts to explore new program(s) 
o Improvements to current program include scheduling changes to avoid missed 

classwork including morning, lunchtime, and afternoon sessions 
o Nell Anen thanked the administration for working to make changes as quickly as 

possible 
o JoAnn Stewart asked if drama was coming back. Geoff Deigan confirmed that all 

clubs would be back in session. 
 

Consent Agenda: 
5. Financial Statements - 4th Quarter Unaudited Financials 

o No questions 
 
6. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 

o Minutes from the Tuesday, June 15, 2021 Board Retreat were hand carried and 
reviewed 

o Changes: Geoff Deigan to be deleted from attendees, Demetri Georgatsos noted 
as having attended remotely, and statement attributed to Geoff Deigan to be 
replaced with, “Per Nell’s report, Geoff Deigan said…” 



o Marcelo Chiodi made a motion to approve minutes as amended, seconded by 
Rebekka Herrington. All “Ayes”, motion passed 

7. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda - N/A 
 
Public Comment 
Ellyn Edmonds provided comments on the Band program, suggested review of socially 
distanced classroom seating arrangements, and commented on ISBE’s policy for home learning 
during quarantine for vaccine-eligible versus vaccine-ineligible unvaccinated students 
 
Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, 
discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel 
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of 
the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 
8. New Hires 
 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on 
behalf of the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative 
tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case 
the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
9. Pending Litigation 
10. Legal Bills 
 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed 
under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual 
review of the minutes mandated by Section 2.06  
11. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
 
Motion to enter Closed Session by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Lea-Ann Domanski. All “ayes”, 
motion passed. Closed Session entered at 8:21pm, exited at 8:44pm. 
 
Action Agenda: 
1A. Final FY22 Budget 
Motion to approve by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll call vote, all 
“yes”. Motion passed 
 
3A. Approve Phase 5 In Person Learning Protocols 
Motion to approve Phase 5 Protocols as discussed by Marcelo Chiodi, seconded by JoAnn 
Stewart. On a roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion passed 
 
4A. Approve Sub Agreement for Band 
Motion to approve Sub Agreement for Band by Nell Anen, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll 
call vote, all “yes”. Motion passed 
 
8A. Approve New Hires  

o Emily Summers, Teacher 
o Rebeca Geoghan, Teacher  
o Sarah Crothers, IA 
o Ava Kohn, IA 

Motion to approve New Hires by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Marcelo Chiodi. On a roll call 
vote, all “yes”. Motion passed 



 
10A. Approve Legal Bills for $ 1,823.19 
Motion to approve Legal Bills by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Lea-Ann Domanski. On a 
roll call vote, all “yes”. Motion passed 
 
 
11A. Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
Motion to approve Closed Session minutes for May 25th, 2021 as amended by Marcelo Chiodi, 
seconded by Lea-Ann Domanski. On a voice vote, all “ayes”. Motion passed 
 
New Business – Board Election Update 
Two board positions open due to Marcelo Chiodi finishing second term and Stacey White 
completing first term  
Marcelo Chiodi inquired about plans for PCCS 2oth Anniversary 
Geoff Deigan discussed future plans for adult farm to table events 
 
Adjourn 
Motion to adjourn by Lea-Ann Domanski, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a voice vote, all 
“ayes”. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 8:55pm 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Abe Janis, Board Member 


